Docket #0110~ 1
Brenda Hawkins ,\R' E ” '
From: Ramirez, Reynaldo [Reynaldo.Ramirez@tlubmed.com)

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2001 12:05 PM
To: 'bhawkins@psc.state.fi.us'
Subject: Closing of Certificate

Dear Mrs. Hawkins,

It was a pleasure to speak to you. As per our conversation and following up
to the letter that we sent advising of the closing of our company; the
Regulatory Assesment Fee for 2001 will be paid. Please advise if you need
any further information.

Best regards,
Reynaldo Ramirecz

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.

Please Placc
ottached in Yhe
above docket
file. '
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Brenda Hawkins

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10.04 AM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RE: Request for cancellations

Both companies are paid up through 2000. All they owe is the 2001 RAFs.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Request for cancellations

Good morning, Paula. The following dockets were opened for:-"request for cancellation” for
the two companies below. Can you tell me if they are o.k. fo cancel? Thanks.
011084-TI - CapRock Telecommunications Cdrp. — TI1698 Cert.# 5243

011087-TC - Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. -« TG645 - Cert. #7308



ORIGINAL

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. =

158650 SW. 108 Lane, #504

Milami, Fl.

j:
611087 TC

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: REYNALDO RAMIREZ, Christian Ramirez

Dear Mrs. [sler,

AS of August 1, 2001 we have closed our doors and will no longer be operating
as a Payphone company. Please close our certficate, since our company is
closing. {f you have any questions, please call me at 305-387-1155.

Best regards,

A

/arnal o Ramirez Christian Ramirez
Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.
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